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Addendum #1 

BID#17-01 

Landscaping Services 

Addendum Issue Date:  May  09, 2017 
BID Due Date:  May  22, 2017 at 4:00 p.m. 
 

 

The minimum qualifications page states that no subcontractors can be used for this ITB; however, can you 
confirm if there are any exceptions made for the fertilization requirement? 
 
The requirement noted in the qualification statement is to assure the bidder has the appropriate personnel 
and equipment to address the cutting /trimming of the lawn. Fertilization is exempt. 
 
On Page 18 the current Annual Expenditure is approximately $185,951 . 
       1.     Is this the total cost for the last fiscal year including extra services? Yes that is correct. 
       2.     Does the current expenditure include the rough cut mowing for the Lakeland Campus and the vacant     
college property? YES 
       3.     Can you supply a list of locations by campus where the 4" annual flowers will be planted?  

Locations requiring annuals; 
o Lakeland campus;  US 98 and CR 540 entrances  
o ATC ; around bottle brush tree, entrance walkway 
o WH, Avenue H entrance 
o JDA/LWAC entrance 
o CPS entrance  

                 
       4.     On page 34 can you explain how to calculate the "per pallet" and "per Tree" into the overall cost? A 
pallet of mulch is approximately 6 cubic yards.  
                “per tree” is a single unit of measure. NO overall cost is expected as they are optional services. 
       5.     Would Polk State require background checks for the grounds crew?  
                YES, Refer to pages 26, par. #17  & page 27, par 18 for requirements, level 1 only  

 
 

 
 

Acknowledgement of Addendum #1: 
 
 
                 
   Company Name      Signature 
 

Include this signed page with your response. 
 

 

  


